
PETROLEUM CORP. OF NEW MEXICO 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 27 

LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO 88260 
Phone (505) 396-5253 

October 26, 1987 0CT27 

New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

ATTENTION: Mike Stogner 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

As per our conversation on October 26, I am enclosing a survey 
p l a t , Township 26 South, Eddy County, New Mexico. I am pro­
posing two abnormal l o c a t i o n s as i n d i c a t e d on said p l a t . 

The two p r o r a t i o n u n i t s requested to be divided as f o l l o w s : 

The west acreage to consist of 40 acres and proposed 
l o c a t i o n #1; the second acreage 34.86 acres and l o ­
cation #2, w i l l be comprised of l o t s 2, 3 and 4 of 
Township 26 South. 

We request to be placed on the docket 18 November, 1987. 

I f you have any questions, please contact me at the address or 
telephone number captioned i n t h i s l e t t e r . 

Thank you, 

PETROLE.WM CORPORATION OF NEW MEXICO 

SL/mj 

Enclosure 


